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Rivera, Maribel

-

From: Keiki [keiki@weiglefamily.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 1:30 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Request

Please change:

Florida Non Profit Corporation LIFESTYLE ALTERNATIVES CENTRE OF PALM BEACH, INC. Filing Information
Document Number NO7000005643
FEI/EIN Number N/A

Date Filed 06/07/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 06/09/2007

Principal Address

3575 23RD AVENUE SOUTH

SUITE 100

LAKE WORTH FL 33460 US Changed 05/04/2010

Mailing Address S ATRIUM CIRCLE #A

ATLANTIS FL 33462 US Changed 05/15/2009 Registered Agent Name & Address STACY, C. KEIK|
S ATRIUM CIRCLE HA

ATLANTIS FL 33462 US Address Changed: 05/15/2009 Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title P STACY, C. KEIKI
5 ATRIUM CIRCLE #A

ATLANTIS FL 33462

To:

Florida Non Profit Corporation LIFESTYLE ALTERNATIVES CENTRE OF PALM BEACH, INC. Filing Information
Document Number NO7000005643
FEI/EIN Number  N/A :

Date Filed 06/07/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 06/09/2007

Principal Address

2425 2"° AVE NORTH #75

LAKE WORTH FL 33461 US »
Mailing Address

2425 2"° AVE NORTH #75
LAKE WORTH FL 33461 US
Registered Agent Name
STACY, C. KEIKI

ORTH FL 33461 US

fficer/Director Detail Name & Address Title
P STACY, C. KEIKI

2425 2" AVE NORTH #75

LAKE WORTH FL 33461 US

Thank you.




